Kirk Allen

From: Daniel L. Vera <supervisor@joliettownship.net>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Kirk Allen

Subject: RE: Incomplete SEI

It has been updated.

Thank You,
Dan Vera
Township Supervisor

From: Kirk Allen <Kirk@illinoisleaks.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 9:25 AM

To: Daniel L. Vera <supervisor@joliettownship.net>
Cc: bhertzmann@joliettownship.net

Subject: Incomplete SEI

Supervisor Vera,
According to the Will County Clerk web site, your Statement of Economic Interest is incomplete.

Specifically, under Item number 7 you failed to name the unit of government for which you consult. Can you
please let us know which units of government you consult with that would require reporting on your SEI? I also
ask that you update your SEI to ensure compliance with the law.
https://seionline.clarityelections.com/SEI/SubmissionConfirmation.aspx?Filingld=5167

Additionally, trustee Hertzmann also has an incomplete SEI. He too failed to list the unit of government for
which he is an Apparatus/paramedic for. Can you please let us know which unit of government applies to item
number 7 and update the SEI to ensure compliance with the

law?. https://seionline.clarityelections.com/SEI/SubmissionConfirmation.aspx?Filingld=5163

Thanks

Kirk Allen


Kirk Allen
Highlight


